GOVERNANCE, AUDIT AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 17 MAY 2021

Present: Councillor E Williamson, Chair

Councillors: S J Carr (Substitute)

E Cubley

H G Khaled MBE

G Marshall (Substitute)

J M Owen

P J Owen (Substitute)

J P T Parker J C Patrick P D Simpson H E Skinner

C M Tideswell (Substitute)

D K Watts

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors S A Bagshaw, M Handley, M Radulovic MBE and I L Tyler.

1 <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</u>

Councillor E Williamson declared a pecuniary interest in item 5 as her husband's business had received COVID business grants. Minute number 4 refers.

2 INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT

Under the Council's Constitution and as part of the overall corporate governance arrangements the Committee noted a report informing of the work of Internal Audit for 2020/21.

3 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 15 March 2021 were confirmed and signed as a correct record.

4 COVID-19 BUSINESS SUPPORT GRANTS - AUDIT TRAIL

The Committee noted a report which displayed the audit trail for the payment of COVID-19 business support grants and which ensured that all the relevant safeguards, key controls and fraud checks were in place.

5 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS

Members noted a report which informed of action taken to develop and comply with statutory obligations regarding corporate governance.

The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 require Authorities to conduct a review, at least once in each financial year, of the effectiveness of its system of internal control and to include an Annual Governance Statement report on the review with its Statement of Accounts for 2020/21.

RESOLVED that:

- 1. The draft Annual Governance Statement as shown in appendix 3 be approved in principle for inclusion in the Council's Statement of Accounts be approved.
- 2. Responsibility be delegated to the Chief Executive and the Chair of the Committee to make any further amendments deemed necessary.

6 COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

Members considered the proposals to be put forward for consultation as part of the Community Governance Review that would be starting June 2021.

The recommendations from a Corporate Governance Review would help to deliver improved community engagement, more cohesive communities, better local democracy and more efficient delivery of local services.

Discussions ensued around the proposed boundaries and how members of the public would be consulted. Suggestions included setting up a task and finish group, holding both face to face and virtual roadshows to engage with the public and ensure Parish/Town Councils were aware of the Council's proposals affecting their particular parish.

RESOLVED that:

- 1. The Terms of Reference for the Review as attached in the report at appendix 1 be approved.
- 2. The proposed consultation programme as set out in Appendix 2 of the report be approved.
- 3. The Consultation proposals as set out in Appendix 3 of the report be approved.
- 4. A task and finish group be formed to assist with proposals.

7 WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee considered the Work Programme.

RESOLVED that the work programme be approved.